
71                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

                NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

                                                                                                  (JUNE 11) (Week 24 of 2024) 

                                     
                                        Live streaming at:                                                  Agenda and Minutes available at:                                                              

                https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa                     www.woodburycountyiowa.gov 

            
                                                                     
      
 Daniel A. Bittinger II          Mark E. Nelson         Keith W. Radig        Jeremy J. Taylor        Matthew A. Ung                                               
           389-4405                         540-1259                     560-6542                     259-7910                        490-7852                               
dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.gov        mnelson@woodburycountyiowa.gov          kradig@woodburycountyiowa.gov       jtaylor@woodburycountyiowa.gov       matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov            

 
You are hereby notified a meeting of the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors will be held June 11, 2024, at 
4:30 p.m.  in the Basement of the Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, Iowa for the purpose of taking 
official action on the agenda items shown hereinafter and for such other business that may properly come before 
the Board.   
 
This is a formal meeting during which the Board may take official action on various items of business. Members 
of the public wishing to speak on an item must follow the participation rules adopted by the Board of Supervisors. 
 

1. Please silence cell phones and other devices while in the Boardroom. 
2. The Chair may recognize speakers on agenda items after initial discussion by the Board. 
3. Speakers will approach the microphone one at a time and give their name and address before their statement. 
4. Speakers will limit their remarks to three minutes on any one item and address their remarks to the Board. 
5. At the beginning of discussion on any item, the Chair may request statements in favor of an action be heard first 

followed by statements in opposition to the action.  The Chair may also request delegates provide statements on 
behalf of multiple speakers. 

6. Any concerns or questions which do not relate to a scheduled item on the agenda will be heard under the item 
“Citizen Concerns.” Please note the Board is legally prohibited from taking action on or engaging in deliberation on 
concerns not listed on the agenda, and in such cases the Chair will request further discussion take place after 
properly noticed. 

7. Public comment by electronic or telephonic means is prohibited except for a particular agenda item when approved 
by the Chair 24 hours before a meeting or by a majority of the board during a meeting for a subsequent meeting. 

 

AGENDA 

                          
4:30 p.m.     Call Meeting to Order – Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag – Moment of Silence    
 
                    1.  Approval of the agenda                                                                                                  Action 
 

Consent Agenda 

 

Items 2 through 8 constitute a Consent Agenda of routine action items to be considered by one     

         motion.  Items pass unanimously unless a separate vote is requested by a Board Member. 

 

                    2.  Approval of the minutes of the June 4, 2024 meeting 

 

                    3.  Approval of claims  

 

                    4.  Board Administration – Karen James 

                         a.  Approval of reappointment of Kim Peterson and Carol Nelson to the Woodbury County Library   

                              Board of Trustees 

                         b.  Approval of reappointment of Joseph Donovan to the Veteran Affairs Commission 

                         c.  Approval of reappointment of Charles Hertz to the Civil Service Commission 

                         d.  Approval of resolution for a tax suspension for B.U. 

 

 

https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa
http://www.woodburycountyiowa.gov/
mailto:dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:kradig@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov


 

                  5.  County Treasurer – Tina Bertrand 

                       a.  Approval of resolution for abatement of taxes for Dreamhomes LLC 

                       b.  Approval of resolution for abatement of taxes for B.J. 

 

                  6.  County Auditor – Patrick Gill 

                       Approval of Liquor License Application for Abu Bekr Shrine, Sergeant Bluff. 

                  7.  Secondary Roads – Mark Nahra 

                       a.  Approve the permit to work in the county right of way for Nick Haugen 

                       b.  Approve the permit to work in the county right of way for Randy Kleinberg 

 

                  8.  Human Resources – Melissa Thomas 

                       a.  Approval of Memorandum of Personnel Transactions 
           b.  Authorization to Initiate Hiring Process 

  

 End Consent Agenda 

 

                  9.  Deputy Commissioner of Election – Steve Hofmeyer 

                       Canvass the 2024 Primary Election results.                                                                        Action 

 

                10.  Planning/Zoning – Daniel Priestly 

                       a.  Receive final report-Zoning Commission recommendation from 5/29/24 to                  Action 

                            approve Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone) from Agricultural 

                            Preservation (AP) to the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District on a 

                            portion of Parcel #874705200001 

4:40 p.m.       b.  Conduct 1st public hearing on the Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone)         Action 

(Set time)            from AP to AE on a portion of Parcel #874705200001 

                       c.  Approve the 1st Reading of the Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone)             Action 

 

                11.  Veteran Affairs – Loni Kuhlmann 

                        Consideration and approval of appointment to the Veteran Affairs Commission               Action 

                    

                12.  Secondary Roads – Mark Nahra 

                       Approval of quit claim deed for vacated county rights of way in the platted Town             Action 

                       Luton 

                               

                13.  Reports on Committee Meetings                                                                                Information 

    

                14.  Citizen Concerns                                                                                                        Information  

  

                15.  Board Concerns                                                                                                         Information     

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
Subject to Additions/Deletions 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
CALENDAR OF EVENTS       

                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                   
WED., JUN 12      7:30 a.m.     SIMPCO Executive Finance Committee Meeting, Hybrid    
 
                             8:05 a.m.     Woodbury County Information Communication Commission, First Floor Boardroom 
 
                           12:00 p.m.     District Board of Health Meeting, 1014 Nebraska St. 
                            
THU., JUN 13      5:30 p.m.     SIMPCO Annual Board of Directors Meeting & Award Ceremony, South Sioux City 
 
WED., JUN 19  12:00 p.m.      Siouxland Economic Development Corporation Meeting, 617 Pierce St., Ste. 202 
 
THU., JUN 20     4:00 p.m.      Conservation Board Meeting, Southwood Conservation Area  
 
                           4:30 p.m.      Community Action Agency of Siouxland Board Meeting, 2700 Leech Avenue   
 
FRI., JUN 21     12:00 p.m.     Siouxland Human Investment Partnership Board Meeting, 2540 Glenn Ave. 
 
MON., JUN 24    6:00 p.m.      Zoning Commission Meeting, Courthouse Basement Boardroom             
                                                           
WED., JUN 26     2:30 p.m.     Rolling Hills Community Services Region Governance Board Meeting 
 
THU., JUN 27    10:00 a.m.     Siouxland Regional Transit System - Hybrid 
 
                          11:15 a.m.     Western Iowa Community Improvement Regional Housing Trust Fund, 6401 Gordon Drive 
 
FRI., JUN 28       9:00 a.m.      Hungry Canyons Alliance Meeting, Community Building in Charter Oak, Iowa 
 
MON., JUL 1       6:00 p.m.     Board of Adjustment meeting, Courthouse Basement Boardroom 
 
WED., JUL 3       4:45 p.m.     Veteran Affairs Meeting, Veteran Affairs Office,1211 Tri-View Ave.    
                                
WED., JUL 10     8:05 a.m.     Woodbury County Information Communication Commission, First Floor Boardroom 

                          10:00 a.m.     STARComm Board Meeting, The Security Institute, WIT Campus 
 
                          12:00 p.m.    District Board of Health Meeting, 1014 Nebraska St. 
 
                            6:30 p.m.    911 Service Board Meeting, Public Safety Center, Climbing Hill 
                           
THU., JUL 11    12:00 p.m.    SIMPCO Board of Directors, 6401 Gordon Drive 
                              
                            4:00 p.m.    Conservation Board Meeting, Dorothy Pecaut Nature Center, Stone Park 
                          
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                              
Woodbury County is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the County will consider reasonable accommodations 
for qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages prospective employees and incumbents to discuss potential accommodations with the Employer. 
 
Federal and state laws prohibit employment and/or public accommodation discrimination on the basis of age, color, creed, disability, gender identity, national origin, 
pregnancy, race, religion, sex, sexual orientation or veteran’s status. If you believe you have been discriminated against, please contact the Iowa Civil Rights 
Commission at 800-457-4416 or Iowa Department of Transportation’s civil rights coordinator. If you need accommodations because of a disability to access the Iowa 
Department of Transportation’s services, contact the agency’s affirmative action officer at 800-262-0003.     



JUNE 04, 2024, TWENTY-THIRD MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  
 
The Board of Supervisors met on Tuesday, June 04, 2024, at 3:00 p.m.  Board members present were Nelson, Ung (by phone 
at regular meeting only) , Bittinger II (by phone), Taylor, and Radig (chair to meeting due to remote call in of chair and vice 
chair).  Staff members present were Karen James, Board Administrative Assistant, Melissa Thomas, Human Resources 
Director, Dennis Butler, Budget and Finance Director (closed session only), and Michelle Skaff, Deputy Auditor/Clerk to the 
Board.  
 
Motion by Radig second by Taylor to go into closed session per Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(c). Carried 4-0 on roll call vote.  
 
Motion by Taylor second by Radig to go out of closed session per Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(c). Carried 4-0 on roll call vote. 
 
Ung and Bittinger called in by phone at 4:30pm. 
 
The regular meeting was called to order with the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag and a Moment of Silence. 
 
1.  Motion by Radig second by Taylor to approve the agenda for June 04, 2024.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 

Motion by Radig second by Nelson to approve the following items by consent: 
 
2.  To approve minutes of the May 28, 2024, meeting.  Copy filed. 
  
3.  To approve the claims totaling $259,995.48.  Copy filed. 
 
4a. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a resolution for abatement of taxes for the State of Iowa, parcel 

#884703100001. 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
RESOLUTION #13,752   

RESOLUTION APPROVING ABATEMENT OF TAXES 
 

WHEREAS, the State of Iowa is the titleholder of real estate Parcel #884703100001 located in Woodbury 

County, Iowa and legally described as follows: 

 
Parcel#884703100001 
 
A tct lying 78.10' S of NW corner NW ¼ & pt of beg: thee E 273.6 8' ft thee S 150.44 ft thee SWly 

174.36 ft thee NWly 242.47 ft thee N along W line NW 1///4 304.71 to the pt of NW NW 3-88-47 

 
WHEREAS, the above-stated property has an unpaid balance of taxes owing, and the parcel is owned by a 

political subdivision of the state; and 

 
WHEREAS, the political subdivision, namely the State of Iowa, is failing to immediately pay the taxes due; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors sees that good cause exists for the abatement of these taxes and any 

future taxes that may be levied against this parcel; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors hereby abates the taxes 

owing on the above parcel according to Code of Iowa, 427.3, and hereby directs the Woodbury County 

Treasurer to abate these aforementioned taxes from the tax records. 

 
SO RESOLVED this 4th day of June, 2024. 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  
 Copy filed. 

 



June 04, 2024 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                              Page 2 
 

 

4b. To approve property tax refund request for Adair Asset Management, parcel #894721457019 in the amount of 
$783.00.  Copy filed. 

 
4c. To approve property tax refund request for Anna Sengchan, parcel #894825132002 in the amount of $255.00.  

Copy filed. 
 
4d. To approve property tax refund request for ACC Holdings, parcel #864426462003 in the amount of $421.00.  Copy 

filed. 
 
4e. To approve property tax refund request for Schmit Properties LC, parcel #894711256004 in the amount of 

$1,881.00.  Copy filed. 
 
5. To approve the appointment of Keith Jackson, PO Box 102, 401 Ferry Ave, Cushing, to the City Council of Cushing, 

previously held by Alex Rabbass, until the next regular/general election.  Copy filed. 
 
6. To approve the reclassification of Michael Simoni, Master Deputy, County Sheriff Dept., effective 6-10-24, 

$38.30/hour, 10%=$3.46/hr. Per CWA: From Senior to Master Deputy. Anniversary Date 06/21/24.; the 
reclassification of Sterling Tronson, Civilian Jailer 1st Class, County Sheriff Dept., effective 06-10-24, $25.95/hour, 
4%=$1.00/hr. Per CWA: From 2nd Class to 1st Class. Anniversary Date 06/10/24.; the reclassification of Jessica Tank, 
Civilian Jailer 2nd Class, County Sheriff Dept., effective 6-10-24, $24.95/hour, 4%=$0.98/hr. Per CWA: From 3rd Class 
to 2nd Class. Anniversary Date 6/14/24.; the appointment of Rosario Resendiz Perea, PT Youth Worker – Female, 
Juvenile Detention Dept., effective 6-5-24, $21.41/hour. Job Vacancy Posted on 4/11/2024. Entry Level Salary: 
$21.41/hour.; and the appointment of Lillian Moravek, Legal Secretary III, County Attorney Dept., effective 6-5-24, 
$22.63/hour.  Job Vacancy Posted on 5/6/24.  Entry Level Salary $22.63/hour  Copy filed. 

 
 Carried 5-0. 
 
7a. A public hearing was held at 4:35 p.m. for the sale of parcel #894726127004 & #894726127005, 3314 14th Street & 

3315 13th Street.  The Chairperson called on anyone wishing to be heard. 
  
 Motion by Taylor second by Nelson to close the public hearing.  Carried 5-0. 
  
 Motion by Taylor second by Nelson to approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a resolution for the sale of 

parcel #894726127004 & #894726127005, 3314 14th Street & 3315 13th Street, to Jaclyn Lawrey, 3300 14th St., 
Sioux City, for $100.00 plus recording fees. Carried 5-0. 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
RESOLUTION #13,753   

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, Iowa, that the offer at public auction of: 
 
By      Jaclyn M. Lawrey                                            in the sum of  One Hundred and 00/100 ($100.00)----------------------
-- ------------------------------dollars. 
 
For the following described real estate, To Wit: 
 
Parcel #894726127004 
Lot One (1) Block Three (3) of Long View Addition to Sioux City and Woodbury County Iowa 
(3314 14th Street) 
 
Parcel #894726127005 
Lot Twelve (12) Block Three (3) of Long View Addition to Sioux City and Woodbury County Iowa 
(3315 13th Street) 
 
Now and included in and forming a part of the City of Sioux City, Iowa, the same is hereby accepted: said 



June 04, 2024 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                              Page 3 
 

 

Amount being a sum LESS than the amount of the general taxes, interests, costs and penalties against the said Real 
Estate. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED that payment is due by close of business on the day of passage of this resolution or this sale is null 
and void and this resolution shall be rescinded. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED that per Code of Iowa Section 569.8(3 & 4), a parcel the County holds by tax deed shall not be 
assessed or taxed until transferred and upon transfer of a parcel so acquired gives the purchaser free title as to 
previously levied or set taxes.  Therefore, the County Treasurer is requested to abate any taxes previously levied or 
set on this parcel(s). 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chairman of this Board be and he is hereby authorized to execute a Quit Claim 
Deed for the said premises to the said purchaser. 
 
SO DATED this 4th Day of June, 2024. 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  
 Copy filed. 
 
7b. A public hearing was held at 4:35pm for the sale of parcel #894726126007 & #894726126004, 3273 13th Street & 

3274 14th Street. The Chairperson called on anyone wishing to be heard. 
  
 Motion by Radig second by Nelson to close the public hearing.  Carried 5-0. 
  
 Motion by Radig second by Nelson to approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a resolution for the sale of 

parcel #894726126007 & #894726126004, 3273 13th Street & 3274 14th Street, to Johanna Sosa, 3270 14th St., 
Sioux City, for $4,100.00 plus recording fees. Carried 5-0. 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
RESOLUTION #13,754  

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, Iowa, that the offer at public auction of: 
 
By      Johanna Sosa                                            in the sum of  Four Thousand One Hundred and 00/100 ($4,100.00)---
--------------------- ------------------------------dollars. 
 
For the following described real estate, To Wit: 
 
Parcel #894726126007 
Lot Twelve (12) & the West Twenty-five (25) feet vacated Paxton Street Abutting Block Four (4) in Long View 
Addition to Sioux City and Woodbury County Iowa 
(3273 13th Street) 
 
Parcel #894726126004 
Lot One (1) & the West Twenty-five (25) feet vacated Paxton Street Abutting Block Four (4) in Long View Addition 
to Sioux City and Woodbury County Iowa 
(3274 14th Street) 
 
Now and included in and forming a part of the City of Sioux City, Iowa, the same is hereby accepted: said 
Amount being a sum LESS than the amount of the general taxes, interests, costs and penalties against the said Real 
Estate. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED that payment is due by close of business on the day of passage of this resolution or this sale is null 
and void and this resolution shall be rescinded. 
 



June 04, 2024 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                              Page 4 
 

 

BE IT RESOLVED that per Code of Iowa Section 569.8(3 & 4), a parcel the County holds by tax deed shall not be 
assessed or taxed until transferred and upon transfer of a parcel so acquired gives the purchaser free title as to 
previously levied or set taxes.  Therefore, the County Treasurer is requested to abate any taxes previously levied or 
set on this parcel(s). 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chairman of this Board be and he is hereby authorized to execute a Quit Claim 
Deed for the said premises to the said purchaser. 
 
SO DATED this 4th Day of June, 2024. 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  
 Copy filed. 
 
8a. Motion by Taylor second by Radig to receive the final report and the Zoning Commission’s recommendation from 

their 5/29/24 meeting to approve the final plat of Thompson Farm Addition, a minor subdivision to Woodbury 
County.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 

 
8b. Motion by Radig second by Nelson to approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution accepting 

Thompson Farm Addition, a minor subdivision to Woodbury County. Carried 5-0. 
 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
RESOLUTION #13,755  

ACCEPTING AND APPROVING THOMPSON FARM ADDITION  
A MINOR SUBDIVISION 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
 

WHEREAS, THE OWNERS AND PROPRIETORS DID ON THE 29TH DAY OF MAY, 2024, FILE WITH THE WOODBURY 
COUNTY ZONING COMMISSION A CERTAIN PLAT DESIGNATED AS THOMPSON FARM ADDITION, WOODBURY 
COUNTY, IOWA; AND 
 
WHEREAS, IT APPEARS THAT SAID PLAT CONFORMS WITH ALL OF THE PROVISIONS OF THE CODE OF THE STATE OF 
IOWA AND ORDINANCES OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, WITH REFERENCE TO THE FILING OF SAME; AND 
 
WHEREAS, THE ZONING COMMISSION OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA HAS RECOMMENDED THE ACCEPTANCE 
AND APPROVAL OF SAID PLAT; AND 
 
WHEREAS, THE COUNTY ENGINEER OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA HAS RECOMMENDED THE ACCEPTANCE AND 
APPROVAL OF SAID PLAT. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE, AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, 
WOODBURY COUNTY, STATE OF IOWA, THAT THE PLAT OF THOMPSON FARM ADDITION, WOODBURY COUNTY, 
IOWA BE, AND THE SAME IS HEREBY ACCEPTED AND APPROVED, AND THE CHAIRMAN AND SECRETARY OF THE 
WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, WOODBURY COUNTY, STATE OF IOWA, ARE HEREBY DIRECTED TO 
FURNISH TO THE OWNERS AND PROPRIETORS A CERTIFIED COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION AS REQUIRED BY LAW. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 4TH DAY OF JUNE, 2024. 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
9. John Malloy, WCICC-IT, presented an update on the upcoming county employee portal.  Copy filed. 
  
10a. Motion by Taylor second by Radig to approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution Farm to Market 

Review Board Application.  Carried 5-0.   
 
 Dean Brown, Sioux City, questioned the impact on businesses regards to this application.  
 

FARM TO MARKET REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION RESOLUTION 



June 04, 2024 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                              Page 5 
 

 

RESOLUTION #13,756 
 

WHEREAS, a county may apply for modifications to its farm to market system to add or subtract mileage from its 
system, to accept or delete highways gained or lost through jurisdictional transfers, or to change the classification 
of roads within its system, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County has consulted with its County Engineer and desires to 
modify its farm to market road system to provide continuity of intra-county and inter-county routes, to meet the 
needs of existing or potential traffic, to better meet land use needs, or to provide a more suitable location for a 
farm to market route, and 
 
WHEREAS, application for modifications to any county's farm to market system must be made to the Farm to 
Market Review Board per the requirements of Code of Iowa Section 306.6,  
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF WOODBURY COUNTY that this county is 
formally requesting that the Farm to Market Review Board approve the following modifications to its farm to 
market system: 
 
Road segments within city corporate limits as farm to market extensions: 
 
1) From the intersection of Minnesota Avenue and Front Street, thence north and west to the intersection of 
Front Street and 4th Street/110th Street measuring approximately 4985 feet, or 0.927 miles. 
 

 Total Mileage added to Farm to Market Extension System:   0.927 miles. 
 
Road segments proposed for deletion from the farm to market system: 
 
2) On 110th Street, from the intersection of Hanes Street in Pierson, east to Minnesota Avenue in rural 
Woodbury County, measuring approximately 1293 feet, one half county-on half city. 
 
Total Mileage deleted from the Farm to Market System:   0.122 miles. 
 
Road segments proposed for deletion from the farm to market extension system: 
 
3)  On 110th Street, from the intersection of Hanes Street in Pierson, east to Minnesota Avenue in rural 
Woodbury County, measuring approximately 1293 feet, or 0.122 miles, being one half county-on half city. 
 
4) On 110th Street/4th Street from the intersection of Front Street east approximately 2483 feet  
east to the intersection of Hanes Street, measuring approximately 2483 feet, or 0.470 miles.   
 

Total Mileage deleted from the farm to market extension system:  0.592 miles. 
 

The board of supervisors of Woodbury County, in lawful session this 4th day of June 2024 hereby adopts this farm 
to market modification resolution. 

 
 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
10b. Motion by Radig second by Nelson to approve the plans for project # L-B(J178)—73-97. Carried 5-0. Copy filed. 
 
11. Motion by Taylor second by Radig to authorize the chairman to sign a letter of support for Westland Property 

Management Development LLC application for the Iowa Workforce Housing Tax Credits.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
12. Reports on committee meetings were heard. 
 
13.  Dean Brown, Sioux City, expressed concerns about Supervisor Radig running for Auditor. 



June 04, 2024 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                              Page 6 
 

 

 
 Pat Gill, Woodbury County Auditor, expressed concerns about Supervisor Taylor’s pay raises and donations. 
 Doyle Turner, 2738 20th St, Moville, expressed concerns regarding the ethics of Auditor Gill approaching him and 

Deb Main after the May 21st board meeting with inaccurate information about a donation to Michelle Skaff’s 
campaign for Auditor.  

  
14. Board concerns were heard. 
 
The Board adjourned the regular meeting until June 11, 2024. 
  
Meeting sign in sheet.  Copy filed. 
 



WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
BOARD ADMINISTRATION 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO:  Board of Supervisors 
 

FROM: Karen James, Board Administrative Assistant 
 

RE:  Responses from Members of Boards/Commissions on Consideration 

                  of Reappointment 
 

DATE:             June 3, 2024 

 
Below are the responses of all the members of the various Boards/Commissions. 
 
 
Library Board of Trustees 
 
NO     Scott Linden, 521, S. 4th Street, Moville, IA 51039 
 
YES   Kim Peterson, 515 N. Pine Street, Lawton, IA 51030 
 
YES   Carol Nelson, 1514 Jasper Ave., Moville, IA 51039 
 
 
Veteran Affairs Commission 
  
YES  Joseph Donovan, 3300 Walden Ave., Sioux City, IA  51106 
      
 
Civil Service Commission 
 
YES  Charles Hertz, 719 Stable Path, Sergeant Bluff, IA 51054 
 
 

In conclusion the Board needs appointments for: 
 
Library Board of Trustees 
 
One person 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

6/5/2024 6/11/2024

Karen James - Admin. Assistant

✔

✔

Approval of resolution for a tax suspension for B.U.

B.U. is requesting a tax suspension.

B.U. was approved for a tax suspension on May 4, 2010 Annual tax suspension re-certify letters went out to
B.U. starting in February. B.U. failed to re-certify the income by the deadline of May 1. Board lifted the tax
suspension on May 14, 2024.

Consider this request for a tax suspension for B.U. If the Board approves this request, the suspension
resolution requires the chairman’s signature.

Motion to approve the resolution for a tax suspension for B.U.

























WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

06/06/2024 06/11/2024

Mark J. Nahra, County Engineer

✔

Consideration of permit to work in the county right of way for Randy Kleinberg

Randy Kleinberg is seeking a permit to do work along Correctionville Road for the construction of a paved
driveway approach at 7552 Correctionville Road.

Work in county ROW requires permit by Board of Supervisors per section 318.8 of the Code of Iowa. I have
reviewed both sites with the contractor and recommend the work be permitted.

No financial impact.

Approve the permit to work in the right of way

Motion to approve the permit to work in the right of way for Randy Kleinberg and to direct the chair to sign the
permit.









     

     

     

HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT         
                                                                             

MEMORANDUM OF PERSONNEL TRANSACTIONS                                                       
                          
                                         * PERSONNEL ACTION CODE:          
DATE:  _June 11th, 2024__                  A- Appointment                      R-Reclassification 

                                                                                   T - Transfer   E- End of Probation 

                                                                                        P - Promotion   S - Separation 

      D - Demotion   O – Other 

 

TO:  WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 
 

NAME 

 

DEPARTMENT 

EFFECTIVE 

DATE 

 

JOB TITLE 

SALARY 

REQUESTED 

 

% 

INCREASE 

 

* 

 

REMARKS 

Almendarez, 

David 

 

 

Sheriff’s Office 

 

6-5-2024 

 

Civilian Jailer 

   

S 

 

Resignation 

 

 

Erdmann, 

Jake 

 

 

Sheriff’s Office 

 

 

6-17-2024 

 

 

Civilian Jailer 

 

 

$23.97/hour 

 

 

 

A 

Job Vacancy 

Posted on 

4/24/2024. 

Entry Level 

Salary: 

$23.97/hour 

 

 

Tadlock, 

Jacey 

 

 

Sheriff’s Office 

 

 

6-17-2024 

 

 

Civilian Jailer 

 

 

$23.97/hour 

 

 

 

 

 

   A 

Job Vacancy 

Posted on 

4/15/2024. 

Entry Level 

Salary: 

$23.97/hour. 

 

 

Trobaugh, 

Logan 

 

 

 

Sheriff’s Office 

 

 

6-17-2024 

 

 

Civilian Jailer 

 

 

$23.97/hour 

  

 

A 

Job Vacancy 

Posted on 

4/18/2024. 

Entry Level     

Salary: 

$23.97/hour 

 

Satterwhite- 

Van Sickle, 

Heather 

 

 

 

BOS 

 

 

7-1-2024 

 

Executive 

Secretary/Public 

Bidder 

 

 

$30.72/hour 

 

 

10%=$2.84/hr 

 

 

O 

 

Effective 7-1-

2024: Moving 

to Grade 6/Step 

5 AFSCME 

Pay Scale. 

 

 

Brice, Letitia 

 

 

 

Secondary Roads 

 

 

7-1-2024 

 

 

Secretary III 

 

 

$30.72/hour 

 

 

10%=$2.84/hr 

 

 

O 

 

Effective 7-1-

2024: Moving 

to Grade 6/Step 

5 AFSCME 

Pay Scale. 

 

 

Parker, Katie 

 

 

 

Human Resources 

 

 

7-1-2024 

 

 

Secretary III 

 

 

$30.72/hour 

 

 

10%=$2.84/hr 

 

 

O 

 

Effective 7-1-

2024: Moving 

to Grade 6/Step 

5 AFSCME 

Pay Scale. 

 

APPROVED BY BOARD DATE:          ______________________________  

 

       

 

MELISSA THOMAS, HR DIRECTOR:        ______________________________ 

           

 



HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 

 

 DATE: June 11th, 2024 

 

AUTHORIZATION TO INITIATE HIRING PROCESS 

DEPARTMENT POSITION ENTRY LEVEL APPROVED DISAPPROVED 

 

    Sheriff’s Office 

 

 

Civilian Jailer 

CWA Civilian: 

$23.97/hour 

  

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

    

 

 

    

 

 

    

 

 

    

 

 

    

 

___________________________________________  

Chairman, Board of Supervisors 
(AUTHFORM.doc/FORMS) 



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________         Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:       ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED:

   Approve Resolution         Approve Motion   Approve Ordinance

Public Hearing                Other:  Informational      Attachments    

6/6/24 6/11/24 4:40

Daniel J. Priestley

The Board of Supervisors will hold a public hearing at 4:40 PM to discuss a proposed Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment to rezone
a 17.56-acre portion of the property owned by the Maxys Family Farm LLC and the Brian and Bonnie Ivener Trust located on Parcel
#874705200001 in the NW 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of Section 5, T87N R47W (Liberty Township) from the Agricultural Preservation (AP) to
the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District.

Following the public hearing, the Board may defer consideration of the proposal; or reject the proposal; or proceed to adopt an
ordinance approving the amendment to the zoning district map.

A 60% majority of the Board of Supervisors shall be required to adopt the proposed amendment of the zoning district map if the
owners of more than 20% of either, (a) the area of the subject property or (b) the area of real property lying within 500 feet of the
subject property file a written objection prior to the conclusion of the public hearing.

The Board of Supervisors may impose restrictive conditions upon the approval of an amendment to the zoning district map if, before
the conclusion of the public hearing, the owner agrees to the conditions in writing.

Dolf Ivener on behalf of the Maxys Family Farm LLC and the Brian and Bonnie Ivener Trust has filed an application for a zoning
ordinance map amendment (rezone) on the property (Parcel #874705200001) from the Agricultural Preservation (AP) to the
Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District for the purpose of establishing seven lots through a concurrent minor subdivision
application. This proposal has been properly noticed in the Sioux City Journal Legals Section on May 14, 2024 and June 6, 2024.
The neighbors within 1000 FT have been duly notified via a May 10, 2024 letter about the May 29, 2024 Zoning Commission public
hearing and have been requested to comment. As of June 6, 2024, no written comments or inquiries have been received about the
proposal. Appropriate stakeholders including government agencies, utilities, and organizations have been notified and have been
requested to comment. No objections were received from the stakeholders. A portion of the property is in the Special Flood
Hazard Area (SFHA -floodplain). However, the property will be removed from the floodplain with the effective date of the new
Federal Insurance Rate Maps (FIRMS) on July 17, 2024. Based on the information received and the requirements set forth in the
Zoning and Subdivision Ordinance, the proposal meets the appropriate criteria for approval. It is the recommendation of staff to
approve this proposal. Following a public hearing on May 9, 2024, the Woodbury County Zoning Commission voted 3-0 to
recommend approval of the rezone from AP to AE to the Board of Supervisors.

PROPERTY DETAILS
Parcel(s): 874705200001
Township/Range: T87N R47W (Liberty)
Section: 5
Quarter: NW 1/4 of the NE 1/4
Zoning District: Agricultural Preservation (AP)
Floodplain: Zone A – BFE 1085.1’
Property Address: N/A

a. Receive final report-Zoning Commission recommendation from 5/29/24 to approve Zoning Ordinance Map
Amendment (Rezone) from Agricultural Preservation (AP) to the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District on a
portion of Parcel #874705200001. b. Conduct 1st Public Hearing on the Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment
(Rezone) from AP to AE on a portion of Parcel #874705200001. c. Approve the 1st Reading of the Zoning
Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone)

✔

✔

✔

✔



FINANCIAL IMPACT:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 
PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016.  

0

Receive final report and Zoning Commission recommendation from their 5/29/24 meeting.

Open and close the public hearing. (Set Time: 4:40 PM)

Conduct and approve the first reading of the Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone).

The 2nd and 3rd public hearings and readings of the ordinance have been scheduled for Tuesday, 6/18/24 at
4:40 PM, and Tuesday, 6/25/24 at 4:40 PM, respectively.

a. Receive final report-Zoning Commission recommendation from 5/29/24 to approve Zoning Ordinance Map
Amendment (Rezone) from Agricultural Preservation (AP) to the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District on
a portion of Parcel #874705200001.

b. Conduct 1st Public Hearing on the Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone) from AP to AE on a
portion of Parcel #874705200001.

c. Approve the 1st Reading of the Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone)



1 

 

 

WOODBURY COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING 
620 Douglas Street, Sixth Floor, Sioux City, Iowa 51101 

712.279.6609 – 712.279.6530 (Fax) 

Daniel J. Priestley, MPA – Zoning Coordinator                                         Dawn Norton – Senior Clerk 
dpriestley@woodburycountyiowa.gov dnorton@woodburycountyiowa.gov 

 

 

FINAL REPORT – MAY 29, 2024 
ZONING ORDINANCE MAP AMENDMENT (REZONE) FROM AGRICULTURAL PRESERVATION (AP) TO AGRICULTURAL ESTATES (AE) ON PARCEL #874705200001  

 

APPLICATION DETAILS 
Applicant(s)/Owner(s): Dolf Ivener / Maxys Family 

Farm LLC & Brian & Bonnie 
Ivener Trust 

Application Type: Zoning Ordinance Map 
Amendment (Rezone) 

Current Zoning District: Agricultural Preservation (AP) 

Requested Zoning 
District: 

Agricultural Estates (AE) 

Current Use: Agriculture 

Proposed Use: Residential 

Average CSR Rating: 75.64 

Engineer/Surveyor: Justin Jensen, 515-450-9199 

Attorney: Ryan Ross, 712-259-3563 

Pre-application Meeting: None. E-mail / Phone 
Communication 

Application Date: May 1, 2024 

Stakeholder Notification: May 6, 2024 

Neighbors’ Notification: May 10, 2024 

Legal Publication: May 14, 2024, June 6, 2024 

Zoning Commission 
Public Hearing: 

May 29, 2024 

Board of Supervisors 
Public Hearings: 

May 11, May 18, May 25 all at 
4:40 PM 

 

PROPERTY DETAILS 
Parcel(s): 874705200001 

Township/Range: T87N R47W (Liberty) 

Section: 5 

Quarter: NW 1/4 of the NE 1/4 

Zoning District: Agricultural Preservation (AP) 

Floodplain: Zone A – BFE 1085.1’ 

Property Address: N/A 
Legal Description: 
A PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED IN THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF 
SECTION 5, TOWNSHIP 87 NORTH, RANGE 47 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M., 
CITY OF SERGEANT BLUFF, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA BEING MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
BEGINNING AT THE NORTH 1/4 CORNER OF SAID SECTION 5; THENCE 
ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 5 N89°34'11"E, 1352.03 
FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 1 OF HUSEN ADDITION; 
THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1 S01°15'39"W, 565.25 
FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 1; THENCE 
S89°34'29"W, 1355.66 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID NORTHEAST 
QUARTER; THENCE ALONG SAID WEST LINE N01°37'45"E, 565.25 FEET 
TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. DESCRIBED PARCEL CONTAINS 17.56 
ACRES INCLUDING 1.51 ACRE OF ROAD RIGHT OF WAY AND IS 
SUBJECT TO EASEMENTS AND RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD.  

 

CONTENTS 
Summary, Aerial Map, Plat Excerpt, 
Recommendation, & Suggested Motion 
 

 

Legal Notification 
 

 

Neighbor(s) Notification 
 

 

Stakeholder(s) Comments 
 

 

Review Criteria / Applicant Responses 
 

 

Application 
 

 

Supporting Documentation 
 

 

 

 

SUMMARY 
Dolf Ivener on behalf of the Maxys Family Farm LLC and the Brian and Bonnie Ivener Trust has filed an application for a zoning ordinance map amendment (rezone) 
on the property (Parcel #874705200001) as referenced above from the Agricultural Preservation (AP) to the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District for the purpose 
of establishing seven lots through a concurrent minor subdivision application.  This proposal has been properly noticed in the Sioux City Journal Legals Section on 
May 14, 2024.  The neighbors within 1000 FT have been duly notified via a May 10, 2024 letter about the May 29, 2024 Zoning Commission public hearing and have 
been requested to comment.  As of the printing of this report, written no comments or inquiries have been received about the proposal.  Appropriate stakeholders 
including government agencies, utilities, and organizations have been notified and have been requested to comment.  No objections were received from the 
stakeholders.  A portion of the property is in the Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA -floodplain).  However, the property will be removed from the floodplain with the 
effective date of the new Federal Insurance Rate Maps (FIRMS) on July 17, 2024.  Based on the information received and the requirements set forth in the Zoning 
and Subdivision Ordinance, the proposal meets the appropriate criteria for approval.  It is the recommendation of staff to approve this proposal.  Following a public 
hearing on May 29, 2024, the Woodbury County Zoning Commission voted 3-0 to recommend approval of the rezone from AP to AE to the Board of Supervisors.   

 

AERIAL MAP PLAT EXCEPRT 

  
 

 

 

 

 



2 

 

ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION AND DRAFT MINUTES FROM MAY 29, 2024 

 



3 

 



4 

 

 
 



5 

 

APPLICATION 

 



6 

 

DRAFT SUBJECT 

TO CHANGES 



7 

 

 
 



8 

 

EVALUATION CRITERIA 

The Zoning Commission shall base their recommendations and the Board of Supervisors shall base their decision on any requested amendment 
of the zoning district map on the following criteria: 

 Conformance with the goals and objectives set forth in the approved general development plan for Woodbury County including the 
future land use map. 

  
This proposal appears to correspond with the goals and objectives of Chapter 1 in the Woodbury County Comprehensive Plan 2040 
(https://www.woodburycountyiowa.gov/files/community_economic_development/woodbury_county_comprehensive_plan_2040_89417.pdf).  
The purpose of the rezone to Agricultural Estates is to provide for additional single-family dwellings.  This area is designated as rural 
residential on the future land use map thereby illustrating that this request is compatible with future land use goals and objectives.  
 

    
 

 Compatibility and conformance with the policies and plans of other agencies with respect to the subject property.                  

  
There does not appear to be any conflicts with the policies and plans of other agencies based on the information received.  

 

 Consideration of the Corn Suitability (CSR) of the property.                  

 

 

 
 



9 

 

 Compatibility with adjacent land uses.                  

  
The rezone to AE is compatible with the area residential uses.  The AE Zoning District retains much of the land use characteristics that are 
offered in the AP Zoning District.  The major difference between the two is that AE allows for more than two houses in a quarter-quarter 
section.  Additional homes in the area should not be adversely impact the neighboring properties.   
 

 Compatibility with other physical and economic factors affecting or affected by the proposed rezoning. 

  
There does not appear to be any other additional compatibility issues with this location. 
 

 Any other relevant factors. 

  
None. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



10 

 

FINAL PLAT 

 



11 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



12 

 

LEGAL NOTIFICATION – MAY 14, 2024 – Sioux City Journal 

 



13 

 

 

 



14 

 

PROPERTY OWNER(S) NOTIFICATION 

Total Property Owners within 1000 FT via Certified Abstractor’s 
Listing: 

38 

Notification Letter Date: May 10, 2024 

Public Hearing Board(s): Zoning Commission & Board of Supervisors 

Public Hearing Date: May 29, 2024 (ZC). June 11, 18, 25 (BOS) 

Phone Inquiries: 0 

Written Inquiries: 0 

The names of the property owners are listed below.   

When more comments are received after the printing of this packet, they will be provided at the meeting.  
 

 

 

PROPERTY OWNER(S) MAILING ADDRESS COMMENTS 
Maxys Family Farm, LLC & Brian and 
Bonnie Ivener Trust UTD July 6, 2006 

3701 Cheyenne Blvd. Sioux City IA 51104 None 

Kevin R. Alexander & Linda C. 
Alexander 

1396 220th Street Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 No written comments.  Mr. Alexander spoke before the Woodbury County Zoning 
Commission on May 29, 2024 regarding the minor subdivision agenda item.  Offered 
concerns about water run-off.  Please refer to minutes and YouTube channel audio for 
context. 

Ward Douglas Wood 2224 Banner Ave. Sergeant Bluff IA 51054-8077 None 
Union Pacific Railroad 1400 Douglas, STOP 1640 Omaha NE 68179-1640 None 
Harold J. Drotzmann & Mary K. 
Drotzmann, as Trustees of of the Joint 
Revocable Trust of Harold J. Drotzmann 
and Mark K. Drotzmann, dated March 
21, 2016 

2206 Hwy. 75 S Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None 

Jeffrey H. Johnson & Katrina M. 
Johnson 

7405 Old Lakeport Road Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None 

Tracy L. Morris & Robyn L. Morris 7441 Old Lakeport Road Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None 
Gary D. Sturges & Ginice L. Sturges 7415 Old Lakeport Road Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None 
Paul Goeden & Kendra Goeden 1384 220th Street Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None 
Gene Gross & Lindsey Gross 1386 220th Street Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None 
Robert J. Hamman, as Trustee of the 
Robert J. Hamman Revocable Trust 

4151 Sherwood Terrace Sioux City IA 51106 None 

Troy P. Husen and Renee L. Husen 1390 220th Street Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None 
Robert F. Schultz and Debra L. Schultz 7380 Lakeport Rd. Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None 
Trent J. Stulich and Julie T. Stulich 7384 Lakeport Rd. Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None 
Jospeh J. Hardy or his Successors in 
Trust, Trustee under the Joseph J. 
Hardy Trust 

7390 Lakeport Rd. Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None 

Raymond A. Jackson and Jennifer A. 
Jackson 

1359 220th Street Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None 

Michael Kilburn and Stacy Kilburn 1361 220th Street Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None 
Jacob A. Goodin and Sheli H. Goodin 1369 220th Street Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None 
Josey L. Bales 1371 220th Street Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None 
Scott A. Barto and Rachelle D. Barto 1379 220th Street Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None 
Levi D. Montange and Kelsey J. 
Montange 

1383 220th Street Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None 

Patrick Demara and Shelly Demara 1389 220th Street Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None 
Troy M. Bowman and Dayna R. 
Bowman 

1391 220th Street Sergeant Bluff IA 51051 None 

Gary Kaiser and Stacy Kaiser 1395 220th Street Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None 
Cory Christensen 116 Pioneer Valley Road Sergeant Bluff IA 51054-8011 None 
Shane L. Steele 117 Pioneer Valley Road Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None 
Brice W. Petersen and Nancy R. 
Petersen 

118 Pioneer Valley Road Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None 

Mary Lee Ruble 119 Pioneer Valley Road Sergeant Bluff IA 51054-8012 None 
H. Dean Fischer & Mary A. Fischer 120 Pioneer Valley Road Sergeant Bluff IA 51054-8012 None 
Leon D. Stevenson & Bonnie L. 
Stevenson 

121 Pioneer Valley Road Sergeant Bluff IA 51054-8012 None 

Brenda M. Hunt 122 Pioneer Valey Road Sergeant Bluff IA 51054-8011 None 



15 

 

Thomas S. Monk & Nettie L. Monk 123 Pioneer Valley Road Sergeant Bluff IA 51054-8011 None 
Chase Woolridge & Alexa Woolridge 124 Pioneer Valley Road Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None 
Ronnie Carlson 125 Pioneer Valley Road Sergeant Bluff IA 51054-8012 None 
Serenity Point, LLC 24583 Cypress Avenue Onawa IA 51040 None 
Jack Cook Farms, Inc. 7374 Old Lakeport Road Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None 
City of Sergeant Bluff PO Box 703 Sergeant Bluff IA 51054-0703 None 
Leonard D. Jorgensen and Patricia J. 
Jorgensen, as Trustees of the Joint 
Revocable Trust of Leonard D. 
Jorgensen and Patricia J. Jorgensen 
dated March 30, 2020 

515 Kingston Circle Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None 

 

 

STAKEHOLDER COMMENTS 
911 COMMUNICATIONS CENTER: None 

CITY OF ANTHON: None 

FIBERCOMM: None 

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES (IDNR): None 

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (IDOT): None 

LIBERTY TOWNSHIP: None 
LOESS HILLS NATIONAL SCENIC BYWAY: None 

LOESS HILLS PROGRAM: None 

LONGLINES: None 

LUMEN: None 

MAGELLAN PIPELINE: None 

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY (Electrical Division): I have reviewed the following proposed minor subdivision for MEC electric, and we have no conflicts.  The 
developer should be made aware that any requested relocation or extension of distribution facilities is 
subject to customer contributions.  Have a great week, Daniel! – Casey Meinen, 5/6/24. 

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY (Gas Division): See comments below for the Husen 2nd Addition: 
- no conflicts 

developer should be made aware extension of MEC natural gas distribution facilities would be subject to 
customer contributions. – Tyler Ahlquist, 5/6/24. 

NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICES (NRCS): None 

NORTHERN NATURAL GAS: None 

NORTHWEST IOWA POWER COOPERATIVE (NIPCO): Have reviewed this zoning request. NIPCO has no issues with this request. – Jeff Zettel, 5/8/24. 

NUSTAR PIPELINE: No issues. – Matt McGee, 5/6/24. 

SIOUXLAND DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT: None 

WIATEL: None 

WINNEBAGO TRIBE: None 

WOODBURY COUNTY ASSESSOR: None 

WOODBURY COUNTY CONSERVATION: None 

WOODBURY COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT: None 

WOODBURY COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES: None 

WOODBURY COUNTY ENGINEER: I have reviewed the request for the rezone of the area proposed as the Husen 2nd Addition from Ag 
Preservation to Ag Estate.   This area is served by paved or hard surfaced roads, is on the edge of the city of 
Sergeant Bluff and is a reasonable land use change.  I have no issue with the proposed rezone and find it to 
be consistent with development in this area.   I recommend approval of the rezone request. – Mark J. Nahra, 
PE, 5/20/24. 

WOODBURY COUNTY RECORDER: No comments.  Thank you. – Diane Swoboda Peterson, 5/6/24. 

WOODBURY COUNTY RURAL ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
(REC): 

None 

WOODBURY COUNTY SHERIFF: None 

WOODBURY COUNTY SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION 
DISTRICT: 

The WCSWCD has no comments regarding these requests. – Neil Stockfleth, 5/6/24. 

WOODBURY COUNTY TREASURER: None 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



16 

 

PLAT MAP EXCERPT 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



17 

 

PARCEL REPORT(S) 

 



18 

 

ZONING MAP 

 



19 

 

SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA (SFHA) MAP 

 



20 

 

DRAFT - SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA (SFHA) MAP – EFFECTIVE JULY 17, 2024 

 



21 

 

BASE FLOOD ELEVATION DATA 

 



22 

 

ELEVATION MAP 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



23 

 

SOIL MAP(S) 

 



24 

 

SOIL REPORT(S) 

 
 
























